

# SOC APPROVALS

## June 7, 2023

The following proposals were approved at the June 7, 2023, meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (SOC).

## FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

### DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:**

#### **THEATRE STUDIES 1020A/B PERFORMANCE EVERYWHERE**

This course introduces students to concepts in Theatre Studies. The course emphasizes hands-on and experiential learning.

Extra Information: 3 hours, lecture format.  
Course Weight: 0.50

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:**

#### **MAJOR IN THEATRE STUDIES**

##### **Admission Requirements**

**Completion of first-year requirements. Theatre Studies 1020A/B is recommended.** ~~Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from any 1000-level or above "E" or combination of two 1000-level or above "F/G" courses from any department in the faculties of Arts and Humanities, Information and Media Studies (FIMS), or Music, or from the Department of Anthropology, the Department of History, the Department of Political Science with a mark of at least 60%.~~

Students will be eligible for an Honours BA with double major if they obtain a 70% average in the courses of each major module with no mark less than 60% in each course. No failures are permitted on options.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

## MINOR IN THEATRE STUDIES

### Admission Requirements

**Completion of first-year requirements. Theatre Studies 1020A/B is recommended.** ~~Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 from any 1000-level or above "E" or combination of two 1000-level or above "F/G" courses from any department in the faculties of Arts and Humanities, Information and Media Studies (FIMS), or Music, or from the Department of Anthropology, the Department of History, the Department of Political Science with a mark of at least 60%.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

## CERTIFICATE IN THEATRE STUDIES

**Completion of first-year requirements. Theatre Studies 1020A/B is recommended.** ~~Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 from any 1000-level or above "E" or combination of two 1000-level or above "F/G" courses from any department in the faculties of Arts and Humanities, Information and Media Studies (FIMS), or Music, or from the Department of Anthropology, the Department of History, the Department of Political Science with a mark of at least 60%.~~

## IVEY BUSINESS SCHOOL

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 4572A/B**

**ONLINE RETAILING** ~~ONLINE RETAILING AND RETAIL MARKET STRATEGY~~

This course provides an overview of designing and managing retailing in the current fast moving business environment. Modern day retailing is increasingly buffeted by ever increasing customer demands and expectations on one hand, and intense competition on the other.

Extra Information: 3.0 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 4614A/B**

**DIGITAL MARKETING ANALYTICS** ~~SOCIAL MEDIA ANALYTICS & DIGITAL MARKETING~~

The Internet continues to dramatically alter the way marketing is done. The course is designed to get you to think like a digital marketing professional, and to provide you opportunities to gain firsthand experience designing, implementing, and analyzing digital marketing strategies.

Extra Information: 3.0 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

## **FACULTY OF EDUCATION**

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**EDUCATION 2300  
FRENCH FLUENCY FOR TEACHING**

An intensive course for intermediate-level French speakers who intend to teach FSL in Ontario. Students will enhance fluency through teaching simulations, cultural and language-based challenges, grammar in action pedagogies, and a communicative approach to language learning. Topics include syntactic expansion, vocabulary for French teaching, and emphasis on real-world teaching scenarios.

Prerequisite(s): French 1910.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Taught in French.

Course Weight: 1.0 course

# FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

## SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**HEALTH SCIENCES 1111A/B  
HOW TO ACHIEVE A BALANCED AND MEANINGFUL LIFE**

(Short Title: Achieving Balance and Meaning)

This course explores mind-body connections linked to fostering resilience and navigating complex social and occupational challenges. Students will acquire skills that facilitate achieving a sense of balance and wellness, will challenge misperceptions about wellbeing and success, and will explore how to incorporate healthy routines and practices into daily life.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3811F/G  
INTRODUCTION TO QUALITATIVE HEALTH RESEARCH**

An introduction ~~This course will introduce students~~ to the principles and practices of qualitative research methods and methodologies as they have been applied in the health sciences. Through readings and assignments, students will learn the foundations of qualitative research practice and gain experience crafting research questions and using qualitative research methods.

Antirequisite(s): **Family Studies and Human Development 3230A/B, Psychology 3860F/G, Psychology 3861F/G, Sociology 3307F/G, Sociology 3310F/G, Thanatology 3330F/G.**

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2801A/B or equivalent.

Extra Information: 3 hours

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4995A/B/Y~~F/G~~**  
**EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING PRACTICUM**

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations. ~~Students will be required to attend tutorial or seminar sessions.~~ Applications due in the spring of the previous year.

Antirequisite(s): The former Health Sciences 4900E, the former Health Sciences 4910F/G. ~~Extra information: Minimum of 75 practicum contact hours and 7 seminar hours over the 13 weeks. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G, Health Sciences 4995F/G, and Health Sciences 4996F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the fourth year of an Honours Degree in the School of Health Studies. Application required.

Extra information: **Minimum of 75 experiential learning contact hours over the 13 weeks. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G, Health Sciences 4995A/B/Y (or the former 4995F/G), and Health Sciences 4996A/B/Y (or the former 4996F/G).**

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4996A/B/Y~~F/G~~**  
**EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING PRACTICUM**

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations. ~~Students will be required to attend tutorial or seminar sessions.~~ Applications due in the spring of the previous year.

Antirequisite(s): The former Health Sciences 4900E, the former Health Sciences 4910F/G. ~~Extra information: Minimum of 75 practicum contact hours and 7 seminar hours over the 13 weeks. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G, Health Sciences 4995F/G, and Health Sciences 4996F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the fourth year of an Honours Degree in the School of Health Studies. Application required.

Extra Information: **Minimum of 75 experiential learning contact hours over the 13 weeks. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G, Health Sciences 4995A/B/Y (or the former 4995F/G), and Health Sciences 4996A/B/Y (or the former 4996F/G).**

Course Weight: 0.50

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN HEALTH SCIENCES**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have a minimum grade of 70% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, and Health Sciences **1111A/B** ~~1110A/B~~; a minimum grade of 60% in each of Biology 1201A and Biology 1202B (or Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B); and a minimum cumulative average of 70%.

Students are advised to consult with an academic counsellor prior to selecting their first-year courses to ensure that the appropriate prerequisite courses have been selected to allow registration in courses at the 2000 level or above.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **SPECIALIZATION IN HEALTH SCIENCES**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements. Students must have a minimum cumulative average of 65%, with a minimum grade of 60% in each of:

Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, and Health Sciences **1111A/B** ~~1110A/B~~;

Biology 1001A or Biology 1201A and Biology 1002B or Biology 1202B, or the former Biology 1222 or the former Biology 1223;

0.5 additional course.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **MAJOR IN HEALTH SCIENCES**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements. Students must have a minimum cumulative average of 65%, with a minimum grade of 60% in each of:

Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, and Health Sciences **1111A/B** ~~1110A/B~~;  
Biology 1001A or Biology 1201A and Biology 1002B or Biology 1202B, or the former Biology 1222 or the former Biology 1223;  
0.5 additional course.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN HEALTH SCIENCES – HEALTH AND AGING**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have a minimum grade of 70% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, and Health Sciences **1111A/B** ~~1110A/B~~; a minimum grade of 60% in each of Biology 1201A and Biology 1202B (or Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B); and a minimum cumulative average of 70%.

Students are advised to consult with an academic counsellor prior to selecting their first-year courses to ensure that the appropriate prerequisite courses have been selected to allow registration in courses at the 2000 level or above.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN HEALTH SCIENCES – HEALTH PROMOTION**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have a minimum grade of 70% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, and Health Sciences **1111A/B** ~~1110A/B~~; a minimum grade of 60% in each of Biology 1201A and Biology 1202B (or Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B); and a minimum cumulative average of 70%.



Students are advised to consult with an academic counsellor prior to selecting their first-year courses to ensure that the appropriate prerequisite courses have been selected to allow registration in courses at the 2000 level or above.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

## **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN HEALTH SCIENCES WITH BIOLOGY**

### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% with no grade less than 60% in 4.5 principal courses:

- Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, and Health Sciences **1111A/B** ~~1110A/B~~ (each with a minimum grade of 70%);
- Biology 1001A or Biology 1201A and Biology 1002B or Biology 1202B, or the former Biology 1222 or the former Biology 1223;
- Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B or the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B;
- 1.0 course from: Applied Mathematics 1201A/B or the former Calculus 1201A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, the former Calculus 1100A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B or Data Science 1000A/B. If not completed in first year, the mathematics requirement must be completed by the end of second year.

Students are advised to consult with an academic counsellor prior to selecting their first-year courses to ensure that the appropriate prerequisite courses have been selected to allow registration in courses at the 2000-level or above.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

## **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES**

### **Admission Requirements**

Registration in the School of Health Studies. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have a minimum grade of 70% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, and Health Sciences **1111A/B** ~~1110A/B~~, a minimum grade of 60% in each of Biology 1201A and Biology 1202B (or Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B), and a minimum cumulative average of 70%.

Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

## **MAJOR IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES**

### **Admission Requirements**

Registration in the School of Health Studies. Students must have a minimum cumulative average of 65%, with a minimum grade of 60% in each of: Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, Health Sciences **1111A/B** ~~1110A/B~~, and Biology 1001A or Biology 1201A and Biology 1002B or Biology 1202B. Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

## **SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY**

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **KINESIOLOGY 2032A/B**

#### **RESEARCH DESIGN IN HUMAN MOVEMENT SCIENCE**

An introduction to the basic aspects of reading, interpreting, evaluating, and presenting research in order to better understand the research process in physical activity. Measurement and data collection techniques from physical and social science areas of kinesiology will be examined using both quantitative and qualitative research designs employed in movement science.

**Antirequisite(s):** Health Sciences 2801A/B.

~~Pre or Corequisite(s): Any 1.0 or 0.5 statistics course, or Data Science 1000A/B.~~

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours; 2 laboratory hours every three weeks.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**KINESIOLOGY 4995A/B/YF/G  
PRACTICUM**

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations. ~~Students will be required to attend tutorial or seminar sessions.~~ Applications due in the spring of the previous year.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year of an Honours Specialization module offered by the School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: Minimum of 75 practicum contact hours ~~and 7 seminar hours~~ over the 13 weeks. Specific location requirements may vary. Application required. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits from Kinesiology 4495, Kinesiology 4498A/B, Kinesiology 4585, Kinesiology 4590, Kinesiology 4995A/B/YF/G (or the former Kinesiology 4995F/G), Kinesiology 4996A/B/YF/G (or the former Kinesiology 4996F/G).  
Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**KINESIOLOGY 4996A/B/YF/G  
PRACTICUM**

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations. ~~Students will be required to attend tutorial or seminar sessions.~~ Applications due in the spring of the previous year.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year of an Honours Specialization module offered by the School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: Minimum of 75 practicum contact hours ~~and 7 seminar hours~~ over the 13 weeks. Specific location requirements may vary. Application required. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits from Kinesiology 4495, Kinesiology 4498A/B, Kinesiology 4585, Kinesiology 4590, Kinesiology 4995A/B/YF/G (or the former Kinesiology 4995F/G), Kinesiology 4996A/B/YF/G (or the former Kinesiology 4996F/G).  
Course Weight: 0.50

# SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

## DEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY AND LABORATORY MEDICINE

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **PATHOLOGY 4600B**

#### **GENETIC AND EPIGENETIC BASIS OF HUMAN DISEASE**

(Short title: Genetic Basis of Human Disease)

This course encompasses the origins of genetic and epigenetics changes found in patients, manifestations of these in disease, and treatment approaches. Most disease scenarios will focus on inheritance of developmental and degenerative diseases. Mouse models will highlight causative changes as a complement to the analysis of human clinical examples.

Prerequisite(s): Biology 2581A/B; Pathology 3500.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PATHOLOGY**

...

1.0 course from: One Health 4100F/G, Pathology 3700F/G, Pathology 4200A/B, **Pathology 4600B**, the former Medical Sciences 4100F/G.

...

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **MAJOR IN PATHOLOGY**

...

1.0 course from: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, One Health 4100F/G, Pathology 3700F/G, Pathology 4200A/B, Pathology 4425A/B, Pathology 4450A, **Pathology 4600B**, Physiology 3140A, the former Medical Health Informatics 4100F, the former Medical Health Informatics 4110G, the former Medical Sciences 4100F/G

...

# DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

## DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC EDUCATION

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

### BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONOURS IN MUSIC EDUCATION

#### Admission Requirements

...

#### ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS AFTER YEAR II MUSIC

Completion of all courses specified for Years I and II of the program; a cumulative weighted average of at least 70% in Music courses; no mark less than 60% in senior Music courses, a passing grade in each non-Music course; a mark of at least 70% in Music 1802A/B and Music 2831A/B and Music 2832A/B or the former Music 2830 or ~~four quarter courses chosen from Music 2860Q/R/S/T through Music 2884Q/R/S/T~~ **1.0 course chosen from Music 2861A/B, Music 2871A/B, Music 2881A/B, Music 2873Q/R/S/T and Music 2880Q/R/S/T, or the former Music 2863Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2865Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2866Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2875Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2876Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2885Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2885Q/R/S/T.**

...

## FACULTY OF SCIENCE

### DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

#### **APPLIED MATHEMATICS 1201A/B CALCULUS AND PROBABILITY WITH BIOLOGICAL APPLICATIONS**

Applications of integration, integration using mathematical software packages. Scaling and allometry. Basic probability theory. Fundamentals of linear algebra: vectors, matrices, matrix algebra. Difference and differential equations. Each topic will be illustrated by examples and applications from the biological sciences, such as population growth, predator-prey dynamics, age-structured populations.

Prerequisite(s): One or more of Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, or the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B.

Extra Information: **4 lecture hours** ~~2 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hour.~~

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

#### **CALCULUS 1000A/B CALCULUS I**

Review of limits and derivatives of exponential, logarithmic and rational functions. Trigonometric functions and their inverses. The derivatives of the trig functions and their inverses. L'Hospital's rules. The definite integral. Fundamental theorem of Calculus. Simple substitution. Applications including areas of regions and volumes of solids of revolution.

Antirequisite(s): Calculus 1500A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1413.

Prerequisite(s): Ontario Secondary School MCV4U or Mathematics 0110A/B.

Extra Information: **4 lecture hours** ~~2 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours (Main campus); 4 lecture hours (Brescia, Huron, King's).~~

Course Weight: 0.50

# FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

## DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

### PSYCHOLOGY 2801F/G RESEARCH METHODS IN PSYCHOLOGY I

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 credits of Psychology at the 1000 level; **a passing grade (i.e., at least 50%) in** Data Science 1000A/B and **a passing grade (i.e., at least 50%)** in 0.5 credit of Year 1 Math from among the following courses: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, or Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, or registration in Year 2 of an Honours Specialization in Neuroscience with special permission from the program administrator. Math 1228A/B is recommended. Students who have completed Statistical Sciences 1024A/B (or other introductory statistics course **in addition to 0.5 credit of Year 1 Math**) instead of Data Science 1000A/B ~~must seek special permission of the instructor to enrol~~ **may enrol after completing an introductory programming class from the following list: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 1200A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, or Engineering Science 1036A/B. Data Science 2000A/B may be substituted for Data Science 1000A/B for students entering the program with 1.0 credits of Year 1 Math courses.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

### PSYCHOLOGY 2802F/G RESEARCH METHODS IN PSYCHOLOGY II

Prerequisite(s): At least 70% in Psychology 2801F/G or Health Sciences 2801F/G; ~~A minimum mark of~~ **at least** 60% in ~~both~~ Data Science 1000A/B and **at least 60% in** 0.5 ~~math-course~~ **credit of Year 1 Math** ~~and special permission of the department.~~ **from among the following courses: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, or Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, or registration in Year 2 of an Honours Specialization in Neuroscience with special permission from the program administrator. Math 1228A/B is recommended. Students who have completed Statistics 1024A/B (or other Year 1 introductory statistics course in addition to 0.5 credit of Year 1 Math) instead of Data Science 1000A/B may enrol after completing an introductory programming class from the following list: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 1200A/B, Digital Humanities**

**2220A/B, or Engineering Science 1036A/B. Data Science 2000A/B may be substituted for Data Science 1000A/B for students entering the program with 1.0 credits of Year 1 Math courses.**

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 2811A/B  
STATISTICS FOR PSYCHOLOGY I**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 credits of Psychology at the 1000 level; **a passing grade (i.e., at least 50%) in** Data Science 1000A/B and **a passing grade (i.e., at least 50%)** in 0.5 credit of Year 1 Math from among the following courses: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, or Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, or registration in Year 2 of an Honours Specialization in Neuroscience with special permission from the program administrator. Mathematics 1228A/B is recommended. ~~In addition to completion of 1.0 Psychology 1000-level course,~~ **S**tudents who have completed Statistical Sciences 1024A/B (or other introductory statistics course, in addition to 0.5 credit of Year 1 Math) may enrol after completing an introductory programming class from the following list: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 1200A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, or Engineering Science 1036A/B. Data Science 2000A/B may be substituted for Data Science 1000A/B for students entering the program with 1.0 Year 1 Math courses.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 2812A/B  
STATISTICS FOR PSYCHOLOGY II**

Prerequisite(s): At least 70% in Psychology 2811A/B; ~~A minimum mark of at least~~ **at least 60% in** ~~both~~ Data Science 1000A/B and **at least 60% in** ~~0.5 math-course credit of Year 1 Math~~ ~~and special permission of the department~~ **from among the following courses: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, or Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, or registration in Year 2 of an Honours Specialization in Neuroscience with special permission from the program administrator.** ~~Math 1228A/B is recommended.~~ **Students who have completed Statistics 1024A/B (or other Year 1 introductory statistics course in addition to 0.5 credit of Year 1 Math) instead of Data Science 1000A/B may enrol after completing an introductory programming class from the following list: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 1200A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, or Engineering Science 1036A/B. Data Science 2000A/B may be substituted**



**for Data Science 1000A/B for students entering the program with 1.0 credits of Year 1 Math courses.**

# BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

## SCHOOL OF BEHAVIOURAL AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

### HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)

#### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% with no mark below 60% in the following principal courses:

1.0 from Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, Psychology 1000, or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B, plus 1.0 additional course. Psychology 1000 or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B, is needed for those students wishing to take ~~Psychology 2410A/B~~ or Psychology 3434E instead of Psychology 2041.

#### Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

1.5 courses: Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G or the former Family Studies 2300F/G, Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B or the former Family Studies 3325A/B; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

**0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2245A/B or the former Family Studies 2245A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 2260A/B or the former Family Studies 2260A/B, or Family Studies and Human Development 2265A/B or the former Family Studies 2265A/B.**

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 3000-level courses.

**2.5** **1.5** courses from: any Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000-level or above course, Human Ecology 2222A/B, Psychology 2041, ~~Psychology 2050~~, Psychology 2054A/B, ~~Psychology 2075~~, ~~Psychology 2410A/B~~, Psychology 2620A/B, Religious Studies 2151A/B or Religious Studies 2266F/G, Sociology 2267A/B.

1.5 courses from: any Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family

Studies) 3000- or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Psychology 3434E, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 4496E.

~~1.0~~ **1.5** courses: Family Studies and Human Development 3230A/B or the former Family Studies 3230A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 4220A/B or the former Family Studies 4220A/B, **Family Studies and Human Development 3352A/B**.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)**

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 60% with no mark below 60% in the following principal courses:

1.0 from Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 1000-level courses and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, Psychology 1000, or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B, plus 1.0 additional course. Psychology 1000 or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B, is needed for those students wishing to take ~~Psychology 2410A/B~~ or Psychology 3434E instead of Psychology 2041.

#### **Module**

9.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

~~2.0~~ **2.5** courses: Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G or the former Family Studies 2300F/G, Family Studies and Human Development 3230A/B or the former Family Studies 3230A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B or the former Family Studies 3325A/B, **Family Studies and Human Development 3352A/B**; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

**0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2245A/B or the former Family Studies 2245A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 2260A/B or the former Family Studies 2260A/B, or Family Studies and Human Development 2265A/B or the former Family Studies 2265A/B.**

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 3000-level courses.

~~3.0~~ **2.0** courses from: any Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000-level or above course, Human Ecology 2222A/B, Psychology 2041, ~~Psychology 2050~~, Psychology 2054A/B, ~~Psychology 2075~~, ~~Psychology 2410A/B~~, Psychology 2620A/B, Religious Studies 2151A/B or Religious Studies 2266F/G, Sociology 2267A/B.  
1.5 courses from: any Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 3000- or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Psychology 3434E, Sociology 3341F/G.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

## **MAJOR IN FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)**

### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements including 1.0 from Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 1000-level courses; and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, Psychology 1000 or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B, with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses. Psychology 1000 or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B is needed for those students wishing to take ~~Psychology 2410A/B~~ or Psychology 3434E instead of Psychology 2041.

### **Module**

6.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

~~1.0~~ **1.5** courses: Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G or the former Family Studies 2300F/G, Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B or the former Family Studies 3325A/B, **Family Studies and Human Development 3352A/B.**

**0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2245A/B or the former Family Studies 2245A/B, Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2260A/B or Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2265A/B.**

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 3000-level courses.

~~2.5~~ **1.5** courses from: any Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000-level or above courses, Human Ecology 2222A/B, Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Psychology 2041, ~~Psychology 2050~~, Psychology 2054A/B, ~~Psychology~~

2075, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, Religious Studies 2151A/B or Religious Studies 2266F/G, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3341F/G.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)**

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from Food and Nutritional Sciences and Family Studies and Human Development. This program may qualify graduates for the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% with no mark below 60% in the following principal courses:

Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or the former Foods and Nutrition 1021 or the former Foods and Nutrition 1030E, 1.0 from Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, Psychology 1000, or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B.

#### **Module**

9.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

~~4.0~~ **1.5** courses: Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G or the former Family Studies 2300F/G; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B, **Family Studies and Human Development 3352A/B.**

**0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2245A/B or the former Family Studies 2245A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 2260A/B or the former Family Studies 2260A/B, or Family Studies and Human Development 2265A/B or the former Family Studies 2265A/B.**

~~4.0~~ **0.5** course(s) from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000, 3000-, or 4000-level courses.

~~4.0~~ **0.5** course(s) from: Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Psychology 2041, **Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology**

3434E, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B.

1.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 2130 and Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G.

2.5 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, Human Ecology 2222A/B.

1.5 courses: Family Studies and Human Development 3230A/B or the former Family Studies 3230A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B or the former Family Studies 3325A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 4220A/B or the former Family Studies 4220A/B.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)**

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from Food and Nutritional Sciences and Family Studies and Human Development. This program may qualify graduates for the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 60% with no mark below 60% in the following principal courses:

Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 1021 or the former Foods and Nutrition 1030E, 1.0 from Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, Psychology 1000, or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B.

#### **Module**

9.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

~~2.0~~ **2.5** courses: Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G or the former Family Studies 2300F/G; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B; Family Studies and Human Development 3230A/B or the former Family Studies 3230A/B; Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B or the former Family Studies 3325A/B, **Family Studies and Human Development 3352A/B.**

**0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2245A/B or the former Family Studies 2245A/B, Family Studies and Human Development**

**2260A/B or the former Family Studies 2260A/B, or Family Studies and Human Development 2265A/B or the former Family Studies 2265A/B.**

~~4.0~~ **0.5** course(s) from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000, 3000, or 4000-level courses.

2.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, Human Ecology 2222A/B.

~~4.5~~ **1.0** courses from: Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Psychology 2041, ~~Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B,~~ Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B.

1.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 2130 and Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **MAJOR IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)**

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from Food and Nutritional Sciences and Family Studies and Human Development. This program may qualify graduates for the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

#### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements including Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or the former Foods and Nutrition 1021 or the former Foods and Nutrition 1030E, and 1.0 from Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, Psychology 1000, or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

#### **Module**

6.0 courses:

0.5 courses from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

~~4.0~~ **1.5** courses: Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G or the former Family Studies 2300F/G, Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B or the former Family Studies 3325A/B, **Family Studies and Human Development 3352A/B.**

**0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2245A/B or the former Family Studies 2245A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 2260A/B or the former Family Studies 2260A/B, or Family Studies and**

**Human Development 2265A/B or the former Family Studies 2265A/B.**

~~4.5~~ **0.5** courses from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000, 3000-level courses.

1.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 2130 and Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G.

1.0 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, Human Ecology 2222A/B.

0.5 courses from: Psychology 2041, ~~Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B,~~ Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000-, 3000- and 4000-level courses, Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B, Sociology 3341F/G.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**MINOR IN FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT (TO BE COMBINED WITH ANY ELIGIBLE DEGREE)**

**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements including 1.0 from Family Studies and Human Development 1000-level courses or the former Family Studies 1000-level courses and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, Psychology 1000 or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B,, with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses. Psychology 1000 or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B, is needed for those students wishing to take ~~Psychology 2410A/B or~~ Psychology 3434E instead of Psychology 2041.

**Module**

4.0 courses:

~~4.5~~ **1.0** courses from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000-level courses.

**0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2245A/B or the former Family Studies 2245A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 2260A/B or the former Family Studies 2260A/B, or Family Studies and Human Development 2265A/B or the former Family Studies 2265A/B.**

~~0.5~~ **1.0** courses: Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B, **Family Studies and Human Development 3352A/B.**

~~2.0~~ **1.5** courses from: any Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000- or 3000-level courses, Human Ecology 2222A/B, Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Psychology 2041, ~~Psychology 2410A/B,~~ Psychology 3434E.



# HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

## ENGLISH AND CULTURAL STUDIES – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**GLOBAL GREAT BOOKS 3004F/G  
SPECIAL TOPICS IN GLOBAL GREAT BOOKS**  
(Short title: Spec Topics Global Great Books)  
Topic available in Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.  
Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**GLOBAL GREAT BOOKS 3005F/G  
SPECIAL TOPICS IN GLOBAL GREAT BOOKS**  
(Short title: Spec Topics Global Great Books)  
Topic available in Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.  
Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**GLOBAL GREAT BOOKS 2000F/G  
HUMAN NATURE AND THE MEANING OF LIFE**

This interdisciplinary course explores what it means to be human. Through the exclusive study of complete primary texts from around the world, including, but not limited to works of philosophy, literature, and film, students will investigate questions surrounding the idea of human nature and the purpose of human life.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Global Great Books 1002F/G or permission of Coordinator.~~  
Extra Information: 3 hours.  
Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**GLOBAL GREAT BOOKS 2001F/G  
FRIENDS AND LOVERS**

This interdisciplinary course investigates the nature and meaning of love. By studying primary texts from around the world, including, works of philosophy, literature, and film, students will explore ideas about different forms of love and its role in a variety of contexts, including families, friendships, romantic relationships, and political communities.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Global Great Books 1002F/G or permission of Coordinator.~~

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

## **JEWISH STUDIES**

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

**JEWISH STUDIES 2145F/G  
JEWISH HUMOUR: FROM BIBLE TO BORAT**

(Short title: Jewish Humour)

The significance of Jewish identity to Western culture is clear in cinema, stage, radio, television, and literature. This course explores the origins/impact of Jewishness in Jewish comedy and examines the meaning of speaking 'Jewish' comedically in Jewish and non-Jewish culture.

Antirequisites: Religious Studies 2145F/G.

Extra information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Religious Studies 2145F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

## **PSYCHOLOGY – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE**

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **PSYCHOLOGY 3131F/G MUSIC COGNITION**

This seminar course examines how the scientific study of the musical mind is important for understanding fundamental human cognitive processes such as skill acquisition, learning, memory, emotion, and brain plasticity.

Prerequisite(s): One of Psychology 2180E or Psychology 2130E and registration in the third or fourth year of the Honours Specialization or Major in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3230F/G, Psychology 3760F/G if taken in 2020-21 or 2022-23.

Extra Information: 4 lecture hours. This course is intended for students with no musical background although a basic understanding of music theory would be beneficial but not required for this course.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **PSYCHOLOGY 3210F/G STRESS AND PSYCHOPHYSIOLOGY**

This seminar course examines the concept of stress in relation to underlying psychophysiological mechanisms. This course will provide an overview of theories, research, and interventions related to stress.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of the Honours Specialization or Major in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3312F/G or Health Sciences 4208A/B.

Extra Information: 4 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

## **THEOLOGY PROGRAM – FACULTY OF THEOLOGY**

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **RELIGIOUS STUDIES 2140F/G**

#### **RELIGION, NEUROSCIENCE, AND THE NEW PHYSICS**

(Short title: Religion and Neuroscience)

Beyond ethical issues and models of conflict or integration, real questions persist about the relationship between religion and science. Given our present scientific understanding, how can traditional religion respond to neuroscience, human-machine interfaces, climate change, multiverses, and even extra-terrestrial life?

Antirequisites: Religious Studies 5240A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **RELIGIOUS STUDIES 2145F/G**

#### **JEWISH HUMOUR: FROM BIBLE TO BORAT**

(Short title: Jewish Humour)

The significance of Jewish identity to Western culture is clear in cinema, stage, radio, television, and literature. This course explores the origins/impact of Jewishness in Jewish comedy and examines the meaning of speaking 'Jewish' comedically in Jewish and non-Jewish culture.

Antirequisites: Jewish Studies 2145F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Jewish Studies 2145F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

# KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

## PSYCHOLOGY

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:**

### **PSYCHOLOGY 2022A/B MENTAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS**

An introduction to scientific understandings of psychological well-being and common mental health challenges. This course will emphasize evidence-based and culturally responsive wellness strategies that are designed to optimize mental health.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2050, Psychology 3337F/G.  
Extra Information: 3 hours.  
Course Weight: 0.50

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **PSYCHOLOGY 3120F/G ALTERED STATES OF CONSCIOUSNESS: SELECTED TOPICS**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, **or Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **PSYCHOLOGY 3177F/G CONSCIOUSNESS**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, **or Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3260F/G  
COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCE**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2135A/B and Psychology 2840F/G and registration in the third or fourth year Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3310F/G  
ADULT PSYCHOPATHOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3320F/G  
CHILD PSYCHOPATHOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3371F/G  
THERAPEUTIC COUNSELLING**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3725F/G  
THE PSYCHOLOGY OF PREJUDICE**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3772F/G  
PSYCHOLOGY OF RELIGION AND SPIRITUALITY: SELECTED TOPICS**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3781F/G  
SOCIAL RELATIONSHIPS IN CHILDHOOD AND ADOLESCENCE**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, **Honours Specialization in**

**Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3840F/G  
SURVEY DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION**

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year Honours Specialization in Psychology, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or minimum grade of 70% in Psychology 2840F/G (or minimum grade of 70% in both Psychology 2830A and Psychology 3830F/G at Huron); or minimum grade of 60% in both Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G or the former Psychology 2800E and Psychology 2811A/B and Psychology 2812A/B or the former Psychology 2810, or minimum grade of 70% in the former Psychology 2820E (or a minimum grade of 60% in both Psychology 2830A/B and Psychology 3830F/G at Huron). Other Psychology students and Special Students who receive a 70% in Psychology 2811A/B and Psychology 2812A/B or the former Psychology 2810 may also enroll in this course.

**Administrative Note: Psychology 3840F/G is also offered at Huron and Western; the change to the prerequisites will apply to the offerings at all campuses.**

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3893F/G  
THEORY IN PSYCHOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and third or fourth year Honours Specialization Psychology **or Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology** status, or registration in third year Psychology with a minimum average of 70% in all courses taken with no mark in any course less than 60%.



**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3992F/G  
SPECIAL TOPICS IN PSYCHOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3993F/G  
SPECIAL TOPICS IN PSYCHOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3994F/G  
SPECIAL TOPICS IN PSYCHOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 3995F/G  
SPECIAL TOPICS IN PSYCHOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 4692E  
PRACTICUM**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2301A/B, Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in fourth year Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Psychology, **or Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, at King's University College. Registration is by special permission only and must be obtained from the course instructor in the Spring/Summer before the course begins in the Fall term.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 4694E  
PSYCHOLOGY FOR THE COMMON GOOD: CREATING RESEARCH-BASED APPLICATIONS**

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year of an Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Psychology, **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

**Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 4893E  
HONOURS PORTFOLIO IN APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 3840F/G, Psychology 3891F/G and Psychology 3893F/G and registration in the fourth year of the Honours Specialization in Psychology **or Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology** at King's University College.

**Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:**

**PSYCHOLOGY 2030A/B  
THE MALADJUSTED MIND**

This course will survey various categories of maladjusted behavior and consider different explanatory models and treatment strategies for the control of such behavior. Theories of human adjustment and maladjustment will be reviewed.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2050, Psychology 2310A/B and Psychology 3310F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

**HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION**

**Module**

12.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2220A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2181A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035 with a minimum mark of 70%.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: **Analytics and Decision Sciences 2288F/G**, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2285A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2300A/B or Economics 2154A/B.

2.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3312A/B, MOS 3316A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS

3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3401F/G.  
1.0 course: Actuarial Science 2053.  
2.5 courses normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4310A/B, MOS 4311A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4422F/G.  
1.5 courses from: Economics 2260A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2261A/B, Economics 3313E, Economics 3320A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3381A/B, Economics 3370A/B, Economics 3385A/B, Economics 3386A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

**Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:**

### **SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION**

Module

10.0 courses

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: Economics 2152A/B or Economics 2220A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2122A/B or Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035.

0.5 course: MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: **Analytics and Decision Sciences 2288F/G**, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2285A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2300A/B or Economics 2154A/B.

2.0 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3316A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year from: Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3360A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4467A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4310A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

2.0 courses from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2163A/B, Economics 2164A/B; MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3312A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4311A/B, MOS 4404A/B, MOS 4422F/G, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

#### **Notes:**

1. MOS Special Topics courses for the Specialization must be approved for

relevancy prior to enrolment.

2. Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.